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AGENDA ITEM _C-

January 6, 2005 

Donna K. Jackson
 
City Clerk
 
City of Jonesboro
 
Jonesboro, AR. 72401
 

RE: Vacation of a part of Union Street in Jonesboro, AR. .. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

On December 29,2004 CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy
 
Arkansas Gas and HDR Engineering, Inc. reached an agreement on the terms of the
 
easement as proposed in connection with the proposed vacation and abandonment of a
 
portion of Union Street with the exception of the name change.
 

If you have any questions or concerns pertaining to this matter, please feel free to contact
 
me at 870-972-6682.
 

Respectfully, 

Garreth L. James
 
Construction & Maintance Supervisor
 
Jonesoro Operations Center
 

cc: Gary L. Tyner 
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September 16, 2004 

Donna K. Jackson 
City Clerk 
City of Jonesboro 
Jonesboro, AR. 72401 

RE: Vacation ofa part of Union Street in Jonesboro, AR. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

CenterPoint Energy has a gas line in this area. We must retain an easement in 
order to maintain our gas distribution system. 

If you have any question or concerns pertaining to this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at 870-972-6682. 

j;:i!;;fl~ 
Garreth L. James 
C & M Supervisor 
CenterPoint Energy 

cc:John C. Raleigh, Jr. 



September 8, 2004 

City ofJonesboro 
P.O. Box 1845
 
Jonesboro,AJt 72403
 
Attn: Donna Jackson, City Clerk
 

Re: ABANDONMENT
 
(pORTION OF UNION STREET)
 
JONESBORO AJt
 

Dear Donna: 

CWL has been asked to review and comment on a proposed abandonment
 
ofa portion ofUnion Street in downtown Jonesboro as indicated in the attached
 
copy ofa letter to CWL from HDR Engineering, Inc.
 

CWL requests that the owner complete the attached easements which would 
accommodate the existing utilities at this location. Completion ofthis easement by the 
owner includes providing the legal description of the property for the proposed 
constructions shown on the attached plan from HDR Engineering, Inc. 

IfI may be of further help, feel free to call me at 870-930-3323. 

~eetfullY, . ­

f=::cJ2 Wktk-
Rick White
 
Senior Engineer, P.E.
 

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER 
CITY WATEa AND LIGHT • 400 East Monroe. P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 • 870/935-5581 



1520 South Caraway Road 
P.O. Box 19127 72402-9127 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 
(870) 935-3615 
(870) 972-8141 fax 

cox: 
COMMUNICATIONS 

To: City of Jonesboro obo John C. Raleigh, Jr. 

From: Cox Communications, Inc. 

Date: September 15, 2004 

Re: Vacation ofa part of Union Street in Jonesboro, AR 

Cox Communications has no objection to the proposed vacation and abandonment of a 
portion ofUnion Street located in Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas. 

David Hamilton 

OCtD~dJ ~C\m\~ 
Field Systems Supervisor 
Cox Communications, Inc. 

cc: Donna Jackson, City of Jonesboro 



FROM JONESBORO ENGR. DSGN. (MaN) 10, 18' 04 14: 11/ST. 14: IO/NO. 4862159956 P 2 

October 18, 2004 

eil)' of Jonesboro 
City Clerk 
P.D.Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Concerning a request for the relinquishment ofR.O.W. for Union Street in Jonesboro: 

The proposed plan is to abandon the eXisting R.O.W. to provide for new bUilding 
construction. There are nO known T~lephone facilities ilt this location. I have no objection 
to this relinquishment. 

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-7596. 

Sincerely. 

Dennis Nix 
Manager- Engineering Design 
Network Services 
Engineering/Construction District 


